

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-30 9:24:34 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Re: Emailing - Timeline of Initial Purchase and Sale of Deferred Asset Account_v1.pdf

No cap and trade recycling - this FHP has usurped the need. Also the new Green ON will use the auction revenue.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Sent: April 30, 2017 9:12 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Emailing - Timeline of Initial Purchase and Sale of Deferred Asset Account_v1.pdf